



CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

RECEIVED

MAR 27 2017

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

4800 WEST COPANS ROAD

COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

This information is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. A description of the responsibilities of each Board is on the back of this application. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience.

- 1. Name: Edwin Meyer Home Phone: 631.495.4868
2. Home Address: 3001 Portofino Isle, M4
3. E-mail Address: edwinmeyer@msn.com Fax Number:
4. Business: Instructor / Teacher Business Phone:
5. Business Address:

- 6. Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes [checked] No
7. Are you a registered voter? Yes [checked] No
8. Do you hold a public office? Yes [checked] No
9. Are you employed by the City? Yes [checked] No
10. Are you currently a member of a City Board? Yes No [checked]
11. Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes No [checked]
12. Are you away from the City on extended vacation or business trips during the year? Yes No [checked]

13. PLEASE CHECK THE BOARDS ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING: (See brief description on the back of this page.)

- \*CIVIL SERVICE BOARD [ ] ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD [checked]
PARKS & RECREATION BOARD [checked] \*PLANNING & ZONING BOARD [ ]
MEMORIAL/RECOGNITION COMMITTEE [checked] AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE [checked]
OTHER [ ]

14. Briefly describe your qualifications to serve on this Board: See back.

15. Would you consider serving on a Board other than the one(s) selected? Yes [checked] No

SIGNATURE: Edw. P. Meyer
Date: 3/23/17

Note: (1) Application effective for ONE YEAR from date of completion.
(2) If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at (954) 973-6774.
\* Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

RECEIVED

Firstly, public service is an honor and a privilege. Secondly, my work ethic coupled by a diverse background and an understanding of a multiplicity of needs I believe would be helpful in serving our beautiful green community. Thirdly, thank you for your time.

EM

# EDWIN MEYER

3001 Portofino Isle, Apt M4, Coconut Creek, FL 33066  
Phone: (631) 495-4868 • [edwinmeyer@msn.com](mailto:edwinmeyer@msn.com)

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**2017-2000**

**ECMiami, Miami Beach, FL.**

**ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE INSTRUCTOR TO INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS.**

Class instruction: develop curriculum/prepare weekly lesson plans; work with team teaching partners, teach all levels from Beginners to Advanced in a Multicultural environment allowing for weekly influx of new students.

Private clients: initial consultation/evaluation followed by individualized instruction on Business, Cultural, and Language needs customized to the individual.

**RENEE FOTOUHI FINE ART, LTD New York/Miami**

Miami based liaison/sales representative: assist corporate, hospitality, and private clients with their artistic and decorative needs and provide services for design, framing, installation, and overall concept development; worked with both limited and generous budgets with emerging and established artists. Miami based clients: Arquitectonica, Oppenheim Architecture and Design, RTKL and Associates, among others.

**STAGED READING OF PLAY, "ON FIFTH" Featuring Elaine Stritch in Title Role.**

Co-produced staged reading of own full length five character play with The Southampton College Theater Department and The Southampton Player's in Southampton, New York. Oversaw casting, publicity, and poster design. Engaged in question and answer period with audience.

**SAG HARBOR SUMMERFEST PROGRAM, Sag Harbor/East Hampton, NY Instructor**

Developed curriculum and taught writing memoir to adults and produced reading of student work at Canio's Books and Poetry Center in Sag Harbor New York.

**2000-1990**

**Mr. MARTHA: THE STYLE CHANNEL**

Develop online persona/interactive blog with CBS/AOL/Fairchild Publication style website in conjunction with "W" Magazine. Wrote daily interactive lifestyle column focused on food, fashion, art and design.

**INTERIOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION; Sole Proprietor of own business and freelance Project manager**

Design and execute commercial and residential projects with own three person firm and oversaw interior construction sites for numerous Architecture and Design Firms in NYC. Worked with multiple union trades: electrical, plumbing, masonry, carpentry, etc. Liaison with City Inspectors. Purchase client art and antiques.

**1990-1980**

**THE JOHN, S. ROBERTS EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX, EAST HARLEM • NY, NY  
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 45, TEACHER.**

Developed curriculum and taught Reading/Writing/Communication to a diverse multilingual community.

**THE PUBLIC THEATER, NEW YORK SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, NY, NY Administrative Assistant to Joseph Papp**

Provide administrative support for the Public Theater focused on grant proposals, research, press placements, and read/select new work/plays for consideration.

**BERNARD JACOBSON GALLERY, NY, NY**

Sold contemporary European, primarily British, art as well as published artists prints, woodcuts, etc. Press placements, publicity, and client outreach.

## **Volunteer**

**Elected Democratic Precinct Leader, District F004-Coconut Creek, FL 2016, four year term**  
Precinct Community Organizer: ran voter registration, GOTV (Get Out the Vote): oversaw phone banks, data input-update precinct voting lists, meet with local leaders, public speaking, liaison Precinct and County.

**Founding Board Member of The Hetrick Martin Institute, The Harvey Milk School for at risk youth. NYC**

**The Riverside Church, Homeless Outreach NYC**

**Volunteered in varied food banks in NYC**

## **EDUCATION**

**TESOL/TESL/TEFL Certification**  
Oxford Seminars, Miami, FL

**NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, N.Y.C., and N.Y.**  
Major: Art History; Minor: Theater

**BAILLOL COLLEGE, Oxford University, Oxford, England**  
Studied Theater Arts in conjunction with Yale Drama Graduate School

**THE LAWRENCEVILLE SCHOOL, Lawrenceville, NJ**

## **LANGUAGES:**

Spanish-conversant  
Italian, French-basic

## **INTERESTS:**

Distance swimmer, Pottery, Painting,

Tropical, Native, Butterfly Gardening